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Request for Information: Ref NCC-037136-19
CCTV 

Thank you for your request for information relating to CCTV.  I can now let you have the 
following information in response to the questions you raise.

How many fixed CCTV cameras (i.e. permanently mounted in static locations) do you 
have and who is the supplier of these cameras? (Ex - traffic enforcement camera)

Nottingham County Council have 415 fixed CCTV cameras in operation, the council use the 
following suppliers:

Inside Out
ADT
Coopers security 
TIS
SEA
Honeywell
Swann
Stanley Security Solutions
Bridge Fire & Security
Sharp

How many mobile CCTV cameras (i.e. cameras that are moveable and can be deployed 
temporarily in different locations) do you have and who is the supplier of these cameras? 
(Ex - Body worn camera) 

Nottingham County Council have 293 mobile CCTV cameras in operation, the council use the 
following suppliers:
SEA
ADT
EXeros

Please note that Our parking enforcement agents use body worn cameras, but they’re owned by 
the company we contract to, not NCC. The mobile cameras we have are mainly on the parking 
enforcement camera cars and on the fleet vehicles.
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3. Which Video Management System (e.g. Milestone, Gentech, Avigilon, Honeywell 
(MAXPRO) etc.) do you use to manage your cameras?
Nottingham County Council use the following software systems:

IVMS-4200 Client
Roadflow Replay
IVMS 45, 500
LG
Honeywell
Swann
Concept Pro
Bosch
Concept Pro

4. Who is the supplier of your video surveillance system? The Inside Out Group upgrade to 
the system took place in March 2017. NCC have an annual support and maintenance contract 
currently in place. 

5. For each component, please provide start/end dates and costs of the contracts with 
each supplier:
a. Fixed cameras 
b. Mobile cameras N/A
c. Video Management System N/A
d. Long-term video storage 
e. Deployment and integration services (if any)
f. Ongoing support, maintenance and system management (if any)

Nottinghamshire County Council are currently reviewing all CCTV management systems used 
across council sites, we are unable to provide start/end dates and costs of the contracts, as this 
data is currently under review. 

We hope this now satisfies your request, and should you have any further enquiries please do 
not hesitate to contact me directly using the contact details below. In addition and for future 
reference Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publish previous Freedom of Information 
Requests and answers on our website, click here to see the Disclosure logs.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to 
make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the 

Team Manager, 
Complaints and Information Team, 
County Hall, 
West Bridgford, 
Nottingham, 
NG2 7QP 

or email : FOI@nottscc.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

Name : Jilly Walden
Position: Complaints information and Mediation Officer 
Nottinghamshire County Council
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